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ARGYLL AND BUTE LOCAL REVIEW BODY — RECONVENED MEETING
WEDNESDAY 19 DECEMBER 2012 AT 3.30PM IN THE COUNCIL CHAMBER,
KILMORY, LOCHGILPHEAD

| attach hereto further written submissions that were requested by the Argyll and Bute Local
Review Body at their meeting on Wednesday 17 October 2012.

Douglas Hendry
Executive Director - Customer Services

BUSINESS
1.  APOLOGIES FOR ABSENCE
2. DECLARATIONS OF INTEREST

3. CONSIDER NOTICE OF REVIEW REQUEST: LAND SOUTH WEST OF CILL
BHEAG, DERVAIG, ISLE OF MULL PA75 6QN

3. (a) Further Written Submission from Planning Department (Pages 1 - 4)
ARGYLL AND BUTE LOCAL REVIEW BODY

Councillor David Kinniburgh Councillor Sandy Taylor
Councillor Richard Trail

Contact: Hazel Maclnnes Tel: 01546 604269
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Maclnnes, Hazel

Page 1 Agenda ltem 3c

From:
Sent:
To:
Cc:

Subject:
Attachments:

Good morning

Scott, Fiona

02 November 2012 09:45

localreviewprocess

McLaughlin, Ross; Heron, John; 'enquiries@wosas.glasgow.gov.uk’; 'Development
Connections’; 'sandy loynd'; Maclnnes, Hazel

RE: LRB- LAND SW OF CILL BHEAG, DERVAIG, ISLE OF MULL (12/00013/LRB)
LRB Plan.jpg

Further to the e-mail of 23 October 2012 requesting further information, | can advise as follows.

1. Alocation plan at scale of 1:1250 showing the site outlined in red.

2. The site area of the plot alone measures 618 square metres. Including the access road and visibility splays
the overall site measures 897 square metres. These measurements have been calculated using the red line
shown on the drawings first submitted with the planning application.

| trust this is sufficient for your purpose.

This e-mail has been copied to those persons named in the Schedule of Form ABS.

Regards

Fiona

Fiona Scott

Planning Officer (Oban, Lorn & the Isles)

Development Management,
Planning & Regulatory Services,
Argyll & Bute Council.

T: 01631567968

E: fiona.scott@argyll-bute.gov.uk

W: www. argyll-bute.gov.uk

Argyll and Bute - Realising our potential together
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Cnoc a' Chait

Plan Relative to Planning Application - 12/00050/PPP
LRB -12/0013/LRB
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